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Matilda Sanders psc - I } - 03 I t-. D6 . &1 IIDOff!)-Ei 
From: Carolyn Craig 
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 1 :32 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices; Kathryn Cowdery 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 7/26/20111:30:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110085-EI 
Filename I Path: 110085.order.072611.agenda.doc 

Order Granting in part and Denying in Part Amended Petition for Declaratory Statement. 

r,/' A-yeo ./' 
~~ (Yllf-I L~ ,.­Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 {;I1Ir'1 LbJ -­
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 353221) 


Attachments: 05167-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

7/26/2011 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 782699) 


Attachments: 03797-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

6/1/2011 




COMMISSIONERS: 

ART GRAHAhl, CWAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
RONALD A. B R I S ~  
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COiWvlISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 4 13-6770 

Joseph R. Cianfrone, Esquire 
Law Offices of Cianfrone & De Furio, P.A 
1964 Bayshore Boulevard, Suite A 
Dunedin, Florida 34698 

Re: Docket No. 110085-E1 

Dear Mr. Cianfrone: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for declaratory statement by Mediterranean 
Manors, Inc., regarding applicability of Progress Energy tariff provisions, which was filed in this 
office on March 28, 201 1, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised 

If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 
41 3-7 180. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opparlunity Employer 

YSC Website: hnp:lhr?nv.Ilaridnpse.com Inhrnet E-mail: contaet@psr.state.Il.us 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission C7ef _ 

Docket No. 110085-EI Date Docketed: 03/28/2011 Tit7e: 	 Comp7aint, initiation of forma7 proceedings, and request for 
dec7aratory judgment against Progress Energy F7orida, Inc. 
concerning responsibi7ities of maintaining or repairing

Company: Mediterranean Manors Association, In underground cab7es, pursuant to Sections 25-6.033(1) and 25­
Progress Energy F7orida, Inc. 6.037, F.A.C., by Mediterranean Manors Association, Inc. 

fPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

Officia7 
Last Day 

F77ing Date: 
to Suspend: 

_____ Expiration: 

-1. Ad.iaistrative_Parties_Co...mer 
DocuMENT NO. S>cl\\jcl~ \\ 
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x I x I 
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x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedu7e 
Program Modu7e A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision 7eve7 	 Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counse7 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 3l. 

32. 
Fu77 Commission Commission Pane7 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date fi7ed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initia7s OPR 38. 

Staff Counse7 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Cha7rman Comp7etes Ass7gnments are as fo77ows: 

- Hearmg 0 ff·7cer ( s) 	 Pre ear7nq 0 ff·7cerh 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL 1 GH 1 ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I I 
Where pane7s are ass7gned the sen70r Comm7SS7oner is Pane7 Chairman: 
the identica7 pane7 decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a 
assigned the fu77 Commission decides the case. 

Staff Member is 
Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100085-WU Date Docketed: 02/19/2010 Title: 	 Appl ication for certificate to operate water utility in Lake 
County by Black Bear Reserve Water Company, Inc. 

Company: Black Bear Reserve Water Company, In 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION, 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770Staff A~ijgnments 

Due Dates 
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2. 
I 3. 

4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel E Sa~ler I 8. 
9. 

116. 
OCRs 11. 

12 . 
• 13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission _Commission Panel .!. 33 . 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 
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Date filed with ClK: 03/08/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 
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Commissioners Hrg

Exam 
Staff 
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I X I I I X I X 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I I X 
Where panels are asslgned the senior CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 


PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/67) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110085-EI Date Docketed: 0312812011 

Company: Mediterranean Manors Association, In 

Title: Petition for Declaratory Statement by Mediterranean Manors. 
Inc., regarding applicability of Progress Energy tariff 
provisions. 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 	 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR (GCL) PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I x x x 

Section 	2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module 88 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assign~nts FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff []] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
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1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
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Staff Counsel 8. 
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
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35, 
Date filed with ClK: 36, 

37. 
Initials OPR 38, 

Staff Counsel 39, 
40. 

are as follows: 

~ 

§ 

Sectlon 	3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments 

- Hearlng 0 ff'lcer(s) Prehearlng Off'lcer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I 81 I Bl I BW 

I I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case, 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case, 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev, 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110085-EI Date Docketed: 03/28/2011 

Company: Mediterranean Manors Association, In 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

Title: Petition for Declaratory Statement by Mediterranean Manors, 
Inc., regarding applicability of Progress Energy tariff 
provisions. 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
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NONE 07/29/20ll4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
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32. 
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35. 
Date filed with ClK: 04/13/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

Hearin Officer(s) 
Commissioners ADM 
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Prehearlnq 0ff'lcer 
Hrg Staff 
Exam 


BW 


Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 04/13/2011 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110085-EI Date Docketed: 03/28/2011 Title: Petition for Declaratory Statement by Mediterranean Manors, 
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

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR (GCl) PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
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Staff Assignments 
Due Dates 
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06/02/2011 06/29/2011l. Staff Recommendation 
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Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 
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Staff 
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- Hearing Officer(s) 
Commissioners ADM 
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Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: b t-\~ ~V'Y"'-.
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: f'end;ng
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 6" -.;23-\ \ 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 
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Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Approved: 
Date: 06/29/2011 \ 


